
 

 

MEMO 

 

Date: May 23, 2024  

To: eChart Manitoba Authorized Sponsors 

From: Katelin McDermott, Manager, EHR services 

cc: Shared Health Service Desk  

Re: Fecal Immunochemical Test (FIT) results available in eChart 

 

 

 

As of May 23 2024, CancerCare Manitoba ColonCheck Fecal Immunochemical Test (FIT) 

results performed by Cadham Provincial Laboratory will be available in eChart Manitoba. These 

results will display in the Labs: Biochemistry list pane.  

 

Note: CancerCare Manitoba ColonCheck Program will remain responsible for communicating 

FIT results to patients and making colonoscopy referrals for patients with abnormal test results. 

The appropriate provider(s) will be copied on all reports. 

 

Visit the eChart Manitoba website to learn more about the other sources of information available 

in eChart. 

 

Please share this message with your eChart users.  

 

 
eChart Manitoba Support 
 
For eChart user support, please phone the Shared Health Service Desk at 204-940-8500, toll-
free 1-866-999-9698, or email servicedesk@sharedhealthmb.ca.      
     
For general questions regarding eChart, email echart@sharedhealthmb.ca, phone 1-855-203-
4528, or visit echartmanitoba.ca for more information.  
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